Meyers, Robert (COE)

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2006 4:20 PM

To: Salichs, Suzanne (Team Metro)

Subject: RE: Action ltems from TM South Ethics Training
Hi Suzanne,

Retirees are bound by the same rules. Therefore, a retiree would be prohibited from lobbying the County for two years
from the date of the employee’s retirement.

On a completely different note, | think it would be a good idea for us to get together in early 2007 to talk about some joint
outreach activities. As you know, community outreach and education is an important part of our mission and must be
some events/programs that we could hold together. Call me or e-mail after the first of the year if you believe such a
meeting would be worthwhile,

Thanks,

Robert

From: Salichs, Suzanne (Team Metro)

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2006 6:52 PM

To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Cc: Gomez, Jorge (Team Metro); Avalos, Lourdes (Team Metro)
Subject: FW: Action Items from TM South Ethics Training

Hello Robert.
Yet another Ethics question - Does the 2 Year Rule apply to all employees including those retired?

Thanks.

Suzanne Salichs, Acting Director
Outreach & Education Division

Team Metro

111 NW 1 Street, Suite 1470

Miami, Florida 33128

(305) 375-4845 Telephone

(305) 375-4124 Facsimile
Delivering Excellence Every Day

www.miamidade.qov

From: Gomez, Jorge (Team Metro)

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2006 3:29 PM

To: Salichs, Suzanne (Team Metro)

Cc: Avalos, Lourdes (Team Metro); Larkey, Gate (Team Metre); Pineda, Adriana M. {Team Metro)
Subject: Action Items from TM South Ethics Training

Suzanne:




~

N ’ -

One question came up during the TM South Ethics training came up that I wanted to get some clarification on. I think I
know the answer, but it's better to be safe than sorry.

The class wanted to know if the 2-year rule applied to employees that retired from the county vs. resigning. For
example, if Joe Smith worked for the county and just retired after going into the DROP, can he go to work for a private
company (part-time or full-time), which happens to have a contract with Miami-Dade or does he have to wait the 2
years?

I told them that I believe that the 2-year rule still applies, but I'd verify and get back to them.

Your thoughts?

****************t*****il*****************\l’**********ﬂ**********

Jorge L. Gomez, Community Education Specialist
Team Metro Central

111 NW 1st Street, Suite 1470, Miami, Florida 33128
P: 305.375.1437

F: 305.375.4124

E: forgeg@miamidade.qov

www.miamidade.qov

"Delivering Excellence E very Day”
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